Juvenile Justice Commission

Thursday, April 21, 2022 Shasta County Juvenile Probation Conference Room 1810 Market Street Redding, California Meeting Minutes

Members Present

Steve MacFarland, **Chairman**Betty Cunningham
Barbara Van Dyke
Cindy Vogt
Troy Foster
Jackson Crupi

Others Present

Tracie Neal, **Probation**Chelsey Chappelle, **Probation**Twyla Carpenter, **Probation**Carla Stevens, **Probation**Jeremy Kenyon, **Probation**Dennis Hoerning, **Probation**

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 3:00pm by Steve MacFarland. A quorum was present.

2. Welcome & Introductions

Introductions were made.

3. Minutes

Cindy Vogt made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for January 20, 2022; Motion was seconded by Barbara Van Dyke. The motion was passed.

4. Probation Reports

Juvenile Probation Division

Division Director Jeremy Kenyon reported the Parent Project cohort just finished and another is getting ready to start. The demand for the Parent Project has increased. Jeremy discussed intake referrals and a backlog of cases due to the court's transition to a new case management system. Jeremy provided an update on juvenile programs, graduations, and discussed the sealing of records. The group discussed a data and outcome presentation at a future meeting.

Juvenile Rehabilitation Facility (JRF)

Carla Stevens provided and update on the JRF to include population and out of county youth. Carla mentioned Camp Hope which took place during the week of spring break. It was an amazing success, the kids really enjoyed it. Probation contracted with Pathways to

Hope to provide the curriculum and staff provided activities in the evenings. Carla mentioned the upcoming BSCC inspection in June.

River's Edge Academy (REA)

Carla reported that 4 youth are slated to enter REA the following Monday. Carla briefly discussed the REA graduation. Carla shared details on the program and recent activities.

Shasta County Probation Department Secure Track Treatment Program (STTP)

Tracie Neal stated there is one youth in STTP and potentially two additional youth in the JRF pending court hearings. Jeremy added that the juvenile in question is doing well and progressing through programing and recently completed their driver's education. Tracie discussed a future presentation by the DPO assigned to oversee the STTP caseload. Six youth are currently in DJJ and DJJ's closure dates remains June 2023.

Judge's Comment

No comments. A judge was not present at this meeting.

5. Discussion Items

a. JRF Inspection

Tracie and Carla discussed the upcoming BSCC inspection, and the new inspector assigned to Shasta County.

The Juvenile Justice Commission inspection was discussed and will be on the agenda for the next meeting to schedule the dates.

6. Action Items

No Actions items.

7. Commission Member Comments

New member Jackson Crupi gave a quarterly report on activities at Central Valley High.

Tracie passed out a flyer for the new Teen Center in Redding.

8. Other Business

Next meeting is scheduled for July 28th, 2022, at 3:00pm in the conference room of the Juvenile Probation Department, 1810 Market Street in Redding, California.

9. Adjourn

Meeting was adjourned by chair Steve MacFarland at 4:37pm.